Ve Qllen H{l - Dfifntent

Dear Jim, - 11/3 18/84
~ In a note on Nisbet's 11/13 to you in Hark's case you ask, "What does Serial 62-
109060~43% have to do with it?"
For a reason not, apparently,comnected, I thought I recalled that Serial. But
on checking it twrns out to be replaced by a slip sheet recording that six pages
were referred to Siate.

The nunber does seem familiar, but I do not recall whys

If I were going %o hazard a guess aboubt the undeseribed 1975 matter that was
the subject of Adams' testimony it would be the Hesty destruction of the Oswald
Zhreatening lstier,

Best,



